

Chelsee Marshall

cmarshall@srconsultants.com

Scientific & Regulatory Consultants, Inc. provides a full range of regulatory services for the antimicrobial industry. Our consultants' insight provides scientifically-sound, cost-effective, and timely solutions to routine and complex issues facing our clients. Our collective knowledge base includes experience in industry, laboratories and with government entities. For more information about Scientific & Regulatory Consultants, Inc. visit our website at www.srconsultants.com

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

Scientific & Regulatory Consultants, Inc., Columbia City, IN

2021 - Present

Operations Specialist

- Assist Federal/State Teams with client EPA/DPR/FDA submissions
- Review contracts and service agreements
- Maintain electronic files
- Assist with federal and state projects
- Organize employee activities/meetings

80/20 Inc., Columbia City, IN

2017 - 2021

Custom Machinist (2018 –2021); Promotion

- Program machines to produce custom parts
 - Blueprint interpretation and correction
 - Maintained communication with multiple departments regarding order status
 - Produced parts efficiently and accurately within tight tolerances

Extrusion Processing Tech (2017-2018)

- Saw operator
 - Maintained tight tolerances
 - Administered monthly safety meetings
- Mill Operator
 - Blueprint Interpretation and correction
 - Maintained tight tolerances

Banfield Pet Hospital, Fort Wayne, IN

2011 - 2017

Registered Veterinary Technician

- Maintained electronic files
- Responsible for client interactions
- Handled invoice payments
- Maintained in-house equipment

- Assisted in surgical procedures
- Responsible for accurately filling patient prescriptions

EDUCATION

Technical Certificate, Ivy Tech, Fort Wayne, IN 2018 - Present

Seeking Technical Certificate in Machine Tool and Technology. Currently maintaining a 4.0 GPA. Dean's List in Fall 2019. Obtained OSHA 10 Certification.

Associates in Applied Science, International Business College, Fort Wayne, IN September 2010

Obtained degree in Veterinary Technology. Obtained state license as a Registered Veterinary Technician of which is current and in good standing.

CORPORATE PROFESSIONAL AFFILIATIONS

British Chemicals Association (BCA) (Formerly BACS)
Center for Biocide Chemistries (CBC)
Household & Commercial Products Association (HCPA)
International Sanitary Supply Association (ISSA)
Personal Care Products Council (PCPC)

PROFESSIONAL DEVELOPMENT

Lewis Way Leadership Development

Communication and Public Speaking; 09/21

Pryor Learning Solutions

Microsoft Excel Beyond the Basics; 09/21